

**BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE
PROPOSED: 2020-2021**

NAME	Curriculum Committee GE (CC GE) Workgroup
DESCRIPTION	The Curriculum Committee General Education (CC GE) Workgroup's primary purpose is to review and make recommendations pertaining to the current Bakersfield College General Education AA and AS patterns using a Guided Pathways lens, while ensuring alignment with Title 5 Section 55063 and KCCD Board policy.
GOAL	The primary goal of the CC GE Workgroup will focus on making recommendations pertaining to the Bakersfield College General Education patterns, including the BC GE accompanying guidelines.
REPORTS TO	The CC GE Workgroup will report to the Bakersfield College Curriculum Committee and then the Academic Senate by the last meeting in Spring 2021.
MEMBERSHIP	<p>The CC GE Workgroup is chaired by the Vice President of Academic Affairs, or designee, and one Curriculum Committee Faculty Co-Chair.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • GE Team members (including AO and Transfer Director) • Assessment Co-Chair or designee • 1 Curriculum Committee representative from each of the following 'divisions of learning': <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Natural Sciences (This category would include introductory or integrative courses in astronomy, biology, chemistry, general physical science, geology, meteorology, oceanography, physical geography, physical anthropology, physics and other scientific disciplines.) • Social and Behavioral Sciences (This category would include introductory or integrative survey courses in cultural anthropology, cultural geography, economics, history, political science, psychology, sociology and related disciplines.) • Humanities (Such courses could include introductory or integrative courses in the arts, foreign languages, literature, philosophy, and religion.) • Language and Rationality (one from each division of learning below) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • English Composition (English and English as a Second Language.) • Communication and Analytical Thinking (oral communication, mathematics, and quantitative reasoning such as logic, statistics, computer languages and programming, and related disciplines) • Health and Wellness (district requirement)
DECISION MAKING PROCESS	Quorum shall be the nearest whole number greater than half the number of confirmed voting members. Vacant positions shall not be counted to determine quorum. All members, including co-chairs, have voting privileges. Decisions will be made using a majority of total filled positions.

Commented [EM1]: What is the time frame?

Commented [EM2]: when should they report to Academic Senate?

Commented [EM3]: one

Commented [EM4]: they only confirm faculty. this may need to be reworded

Reviewed by ___ DATE
Approved by ___ DATE
Approved by ___ DATE